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1. DATA BASE No. 2284

2. NAME St. Werburghs Chapel  and Cemetery         (1872-74, 1878)

3. LOCATIONChapel Road, Mount Barker  (11km SW of Mt. Barker)

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Plantagenet location 7581 being the whole of Reserve 41359 comprised in
Crown Land Record Volume 3083 Folio 984.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA Shire of Plantagenet

6. OWNER Bunbury Diocesan Trustees

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places:  Interim Entry 14/02/1995
  Permanent Entry 01/12/1995

• National Trust Classification: 03/06/1969
• Shire of Plantagenet Town Planning

Scheme: Schedule No. 11, Clause 5.8: 07/11/1994
• Register of National Estate: 21/03/1978

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
St. Werburghs Chapel and Cemetery has cultural heritage significance for the
following reasons:

the     place     is a fine example of Victorian Rural Gothic architecture;

the     place     is believed to     be    the only surviving church in Western
Australia, originally built on private property by the landowner;

the place is closely associated with one of the first families to farm the
area around the Hay River; and,

the place contributes to the Mt. Barker Anglican community's sense of
place.


